Candace L Daigle

From: Candace L Daigle wii g @menenusiig >
Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 4:30 PM

To: 'Pat'

Subject: RE: Pine Grove-Gilmanton

Attachments: 1925Vitals. pdf; Gray.docx

I'm sorry you have not reached a Pine Grove rep. Itis a private cemetery and those are the only numbers | have.
| do have some Pine Grove info and this is what I've found:

Gray, Dr. R.M. d.1900 age 80 yrs
Gray, Elizabeth (his wife) d. 1857 age 38 yrs

Gilmanton Town Report 1925 - Gray, Jane d. June 1, 1924 age 88, buried in Pine Grove (stone not found)
The actual Pine Grove records may reference whether there was an additional burial in the plot.
I do not have an Isaac Gray in my vitals. Nor an Eliza Weeks Gray.

Attaching the entire list of Grays | have in my vitals. : T
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From: Pat i Stone not found

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:22 AM
To: cemeteries@metrocast.net
Subject: Pine Grove-Gilmanton

| was trying to verify burial of two distant relatives — —

Isaac J Gray D: 1912 (Gilmanton)
Jane Gray D: 1925 (Gilmanton)

The vital records of Gilmanton for 1925 lists Jane Gray- no family info-female-widowed. Isaac J Gray(died in Gilmanton)
married an Eliza ) Weeks(born ~1839 in New Hampshire), wondered if this Jane Gray might be his wife. Thought if they
were buried near each other(lot wise) it would lend credence to my suspicion. Tried calling the #'s on your list of Pine
Grove people but neither number rang, just dead noise.

Thanks for any help you can provide

Pat Dunipace



Last First Middle Rev | ITEM | Year Burial Lot# | Vet | Obit

Gray Barbara C M 1998

Gray Clara D M 1892

Gray Devin Douglas B 1961

Gray Diane L M 1980

Gray Diane I B 1987

Gray Diane L B 1988

Gray Edgar A D 1924 | Grafton

Gray Edgar D 1967

Gray Edwin M M 1901

Gray Elias J M 2010

Gray Elizabeth D 1857 | Pine Grove Cemetery

Gray Emanuel D 1688

Gray Emma M 1975

Gray Emma D 1984

Gray George D 1900

Gray George H. 1965

Gray Harriett C M 1932

Gray Jane E M 1983

Gray Jane D 1925 | PineGrove

Gray Janine H M 20086

Gray Jeffray M M 2003

Gray Jenness D 1912

Gray Jesse Thomas B 1981

Gray Jon K Y M 1967

Gray Karen Jean B 1962

Gray Karen Jeanne M 1989

Gray Keith M 2002

Gray Lura M M 1924

Gray Lura M M 1924

Gray Lura May D 1990

Gray Lura M 1941

Gray Nellie M 1928

Gray Cna D 2007

Gray Orrin W B 1688

Gray Orrin W B 1888

Gray R M D 1900

Gray Ralph E Y M 1934

Gray Ralph E Y M 1937

Gray Reuben M M 1901

Gray Seth E B 1982

Gray Sharon Marie B 1996

Gray Shem D 1912

Gray Stacey B 2007

Gray Troy Andrew B 1966

Gray Violet M M 1954

Gray Violet D 1981
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Gray Wayne S M 1981
Gray Wendi L M 1987
Gray William I M 1965
Gray William 1965
Gray Dr R M D 1200 | Pine Grove Cemetery
Gray Jr Gecorge H M 1978
Gray Jr George H B 1981
Gray Jr George H B 1982
Gray Sr George H M 1978
Gray, Sr George Henry B 1961
Gray, Sr Gecorge Henry B 1962
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Candace L Daigle

From: Candace L Daigle

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 5:38 PM
To: 'Pat’

Subject: RE: Pine Grove-Gilmanton

Yes. There is a Jenness on the list.

Candace

From: Pat Sy >
Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 4:39 PM

To: Candace L Daigle
Subject: Re: Pine Grove-Gilmanton

Candace,

Thanks for looking. My apologies in Isaac Gray's name. He sometimes went by Jenness, and sometimes Isaac, but believe
his birth name was Isaac Jenness Gray or possibly Jenness Isaac Gray. (See death rec attached-using Jenness Gray)

Pat

On 2/16/2019 3:30 PM, Candace L Daigle wrote:

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

>

> Gilmanton Town Report 1925 - Gray, Jane d. June 1, 1924 age 88, buried

> in Pine Grove (stone not found)

>

> The actual Pine Grove records may reference whether there was an additional burial in the plot.
>

> | do not have an Isaac Gray in my vitals. Nor an Eliza Weeks Gray.

>

> Attaching the entire list of Grays | have in my vitals.

>

> Candace L Daigle, Cemetery Trustee

> Town of Gilmanton

- B

> Gilmanton, NH 03237-0119
> www.gilmantonnh.org

> - Original Message-----

> From: Pat (i

> Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:22 AM
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